


6 Are you aware of any actual or potential litigation or claims that would affect the financial 
statements? 

7 Have you received or are you aware of any complaints received from whistleblowers? 

8 Are you aware of any related party transactions that could give risk to the risk of fraud?. 

9 Have there been any reports from other regulatory bodies, such as HMRC, which indicate 
non-compliance? 

To assist you with preparing this response I have provided an electronic template which you 
can use to help prepare your response. I have arranged with the Financial Services Manager 
that your response can be included on the agenda for the meeting of the Accounts and Audit 
Committee to be held on 21st March 2017. This will provide an opportunity for the members 
of the Committee to consider the Committee's response. However, it is important for me to 
ensure that the assurances I have obtained from the Committee cover the 2016/17 financial 
year in full so could you ensure that the final version of your response reflects the position as 
at 31 March 2017. In order to demonstrate this, I would be grateful if you could date your 
response after the financial year-end. If there are any major issues that come to light 
subsequent to the Audit Committee's meeting on 21 March 2017, I trust that these can be 
considered at a future meeting of the committee. 

Yours sincerely 

Neil Krajewski 

Engagement Manager 
For Grant Thomton UK LLP 

T 0161 234 6371 
F 0161 953 6901 
E Neil.P.Krajewski@uk.gt.com 
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